REGULAR BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
One Asselborn Way, Glenwood, IL 60425
TUESDAYJULY 1, 2025

7:00 P.M.
CALL TO ORDER BY Mayor Toleda Hart
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Public
ROLL CALL BY CLERK Jesse Durden

JOIN ZOOM MEETING:

Topic: Village of Glenwood Regular Board Meeting
Time: Jul 1, 2025 07:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
hitps://us06web.zoom.us/j/83985420033 ?pwd=wlLVp1EzCjYfsqwBMY4Ca3g6apdvOTm.1

Meeting ID: 839 8542 0033
Passcode: 892859

PRESENTATION OF MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
JUNE 3R°, 2025

PUBLIC COMMENTS (3 minutes please)

BILLS PAYABLES AND PAYROLL REPORT: Bryan Janssen

1. Bills Payable: Corporate $165,619.94, Motor Fuel Tax $5,938.94, Sewer and Water
58,132.31, Glenwoaodie Golf Couse $53,816.53 and TIF Halsted South $8,247.50; Total
All Funds $291,755.22

2. Payroll for check date June 27, 2025: Administrative $17,383.54, Public
Works $12,512.58, Police Department $106,744.23, Fire Department $20,475.52,
Senior Center $259.50, Elected Positions $7,350.88, Sewer & Water $23,237.66
and Glenwoodie Golf Course $41,858.51 TOTAL PAYROLL $229,822.42

Payroll Notables are as follows OVERTIME: Police $9,265.91
(Reimbursable $1,147.88), Public Works $205.62, Sewer & Water $381.87, Fire
Department $116.21, Administrative $24.75, Golf $283.22; Paid on Call $10,696.40,
Economic Development Stipend $496.85, Deputy Clerk Stipend $207.02

3. Report on FY 2026 budget

4. Discussion and approval of FY 2022 Audit



BOARD MEETING AGENDA
July 1, 2025
PAGE 2
ATTORNEYS REPORT: Felicia Frazier

1. Ordinance NO. 2025-05 — An Ordinance Amending The Village of Glenwood Code of
Ordinances to Establish Delinquent Water Payments and Hardship Payment Plans

2. Ordinance NO, 2025-06—An Ordinance Amending Section 22-1104 and 22-1105 of the
Code of Ordinances for the Village of Glenwood Regarding Property Registration Fees

3. Executive Session to discuss pending, probable, or imminent litigation. (If necessary)

4. Approval of licensing agreement between the Village of Glenwood and the property
owners of 319 Park Drive

MAYOR’S REPORT: Toleda Hart
1. Approval of an Engagement letter from Wipfli for the Fiscal Year 2023 and Fiscal Year 2024
Audit
VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR: James (JR) Patton
1. Report

2. Approval of the proposal from Holland Asphalt Services for the demolition of 23 N.
Wabash (to include asbestos abatement and removal) in an amount not to exceed
$16,250.

3. Approval of the quote from Currie Motors for the replacement of the transmission in DC
Wilbanks vehicle in an amount not to exceed $7,452.35.

ENGINEERING: Dave Schilling

1. Acceptance of the low bidder Gallagher Asphalt Corporation for the 2024 COBG/MFT Street
Resurfacing (program approved by Village Board on April 15, 2025) of $327,024.80

OLD BUSINESS:

1. Discussion on ARPA funds approved by the Village Board at the December 17, 2024
meeting.

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC: (3 minutes please)

ADJOURNMENT:
Toleda Hart (CW)
Toleda Hart
Village President
Posted 6/27/2025

Open to the Public- Open Question



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
OF THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
HELD AT VILLAGE HALL, JUNE 17, 2025

The Board Meeting was called to order at 7:03pm by Village President, Toleda Hart. The
audience was led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL:  Upon Roll Call by Village Clerk Jesse Durden, the following Trustee
responded: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

ABSENT: NONE

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Village Attorney Ross, Police Chief Derek Peddycord,
Chief Kevin A. Welsh, Jr., Fire and Building, Dave Schilling, Village
Engineer, Joe Benoit, Public Works Director, Phil Robbins,
Glenwoodie, James Patton, Village Administrator. Bryan Janssen,
Finance Department

ABSENT: NONE

CLERK’S OFFICE:
1. Motion to approve the regular board meeting minutes of June 3, 2025

Trustee Williams made a motion to accept the regular board meeting minutes of June 3,
2025, seconded by Trustee Hadnott

Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Cali: Ayes: 6 Naes: Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Marketa Barnes Thanked Village Administrator Patton for the report that was given in the
last meeting. She also thanked the police force for having more of a
presence in the neighborhood. She would like to see visible crosswalks at
183" & Halsted, 187" & Halsted and Halsted & Strieff. She asked
concerning home rentals who has responsibility of maintaining the lawn
to improve the beautification.

Janet Hadnott Would like an update on the Southland Water Agency. The agreement
between Glenwood and SWA for the possibility of a cleaner water supply
to come to Glenwood.

Deborah

Birmingham Expressed disappointment in the previous administration for broken
promises concerning Arquilla Park project. Thanks to the Village
Administrator for his presentation at the last meeting. Thanks to Mayor
Hart for the 1% Coffee & Chat to sit and listen to the residents one on one.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
June 17, 2025
Page 2

Eric Slaughter Gives a PSA to the community concerning the animals within the village.
Explains his personal situation where he trapped a skunk then contacted
Cook County where he was informed the County does not accept nor
pickup animals. Under advisement of Cook County any animals that are
trapped must be released and not killed or released into the forest
preserve. It would be considered a crime to do so.

Rodrick Murdock Asks if the rental property owner’s or renter’s can be required to have a
deposit with the Village to help stimulate pride of ownership and
home beautification.

BILLS PAYABLE AND PAYROLL REPORT: Bryan Janssen

1. Bills Payables June 13, 2025 - Corporate $217,950.48, Motor Fuel Tax $11,527.05, Sewer
and Water $147,059.34, TIF Industrial Park $168.47, TIF Main Street $656.25, TIF
Holbrook Road $1,790.00, Glenwoodie Golf Course $50,602.51, TIF Halsted North
$110,122.10, TIF Halsted South $20,693.25, Total All Funds $560,569.45

Trustee Hadnott made motion to approve, Trustee Mosley seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Brown asks about one phone number being billed twice. Janssen
responds that it relates to April 2024 where the Village made payment to the
bank and it wasn’t approved. This is repayment of the funds. Trustee Brown
asks why there are five twenty-five-dollar charges for T-Mobile. Janssen states
the charge was to expedite subpoenas for the police dept. Trustee Hadnott asks
if this is Donahue last check. Mayor Hart states it isnt the final check for this
invoice. Trustee Hadnott also asks for a breakdown of all funds spent on the
firehouse. Janssen says all funds came from the TIF except for the $325,000.00
that was earmarked a grant. Trustee Brown asks if the $92,000.00 for the
firehouse was already budgeted. Janssen responds it was budgeted due to the
numerous increase approvals by the board up to the $2.1 million. Mayor Hart
explains the board approved all expenditures up to the final budget.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams
Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: O

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

2. Payroll for check Date June 13, 2025 — Administrative $17,188.79, Public Works
$10,903.81, Police Department $110,347.29, Fire Department $19,729.45, Senior Center
$259.50, Elected Positions $1,071.31, Sewer & Water $20,249.93 and Glenwoodie Golf
Course $42,711.04
TOTAL PAYROLL $222,461.12

Trustee Hadnott made the motion to approve; Trustee Mosley seconded the motion.
Discussion: Trustee Brown asks if the Economic Development stipend and who receives

this. Mayor Hart explains Chief Welsh still receives the stipend due to the
redevelopment agreement that was approved from January through March.



Regular Board Minutes
June 17, 2025

Page 3
Trustee Brown asks about the way overtime is listed in Payroll vs the way it
was formerly listed. Mayor Hart explains that the previous board wanted the
Police overtime to be shown, but were asked for separation of the overtime
so we don’t pay up front. Normally it was listed to show reimbursable to the
Police Department.
Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams
Naes: 0
Recues: 0
Absent: 0
Abstain: 0
Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

COMMUNICATION FROM MAYOR'’S OFFICE: Mayor Toleda J. Hart

Reminds the community that the Village Hall will be open the second and the fourth
Saturday of each month for Coffee and Conversations until December from 9am-12pm.
Invites everyone out on Thursday June 19" for the Juneteenth Celebration from 3pm-
7:30pm at the Village Hall. The Staff and the Board have been busy ensuring financial
reviews. Janssen and | received the initial draft of the 2022 audit. Hopefully we will have a
final draft on July 15t meeting.

1. Approval to enter in a Closed Session Pursuant to Section 2(c){11) of the lllinois Open
Meetings Act regarding Pending and Threatened Litigation

Trustee Williams made a motion to enter in a Closed Session Pursuant to Section 2(c){11)
of the lllinois Open Meetings Act regarding Pending and Threatened Litigation, seconded
by Trustee Rolle.

Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

The Board Meeting was Reconvened and called to order at 8:20pm
Roll Call: Upon roll call by Village Clerk Jesse Durden the

following Trustees responded: Brown, Hadnott,
Mosley, Williams, Rolle, Taylor



Regular Board Minutes
June 17, 2025

Page 4

2.

Motion to approve the settlement of PTAB docket number 23-34529 and approval of the
withdrawal by the appellant of PTAB docket numbers 20-46115 and 21-28997 and circuit
court complaint 24 COTO 9482 and authorize the village attorney to execute any and all
documents to effectuate same.

Trustee Hadnott made the motion to approve, Trustee Mosley seconded the motion
Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed

Motion to approve Resolution Number 2025-06, a Resolution Authorizing Interventions
in Proceedings Before the State of lllinois Property Tax Appeal Board for the Village of
Glenwood, Cook County, lllinois.

Trustee Hadnott made the motion to approve, Trustee Mosley seconded the motion
Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed

Motion to approve Settlement Agreement between the Village of Glenwood and
Esequiel San Miguel and Maria D. San Miguel for $20,0600.00

Discussion: Mayor Hart recommends to table until July 1, 2025

Trustee Mosley made a motion to table until July 1, 2025, Trustee Hadnott seconded the
motion

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams, Brown

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.



Regular Board Minutes
June 17, 2025
Page 5

S. Motion to approve Ordinance Number 2025-04, An Ordinance Amending Chapter 74
(“Planning”), Article it {“Plan Commissioner”) and Appendix A (“Zoning Code”}), Section
13.06 (“Zoning Board Of Appeals”) of The Village Of Glenwood Code of Ordinances
Regarding the Composition of The Village's Plan Commission and Zoning Board of
Appeals.

Trustee Hadnott made a motion to approve, Trustee Mosley seconded the motion

Discussion: Trustee Brown asks for clarity of the Ordinance. Attorney Ross explains due
to the vacancies on each committee/board if you are on the Zoning Board of
Appeals you would then be apart of the Planning Commission. Mayor Hart
states it was previously a joint commission. Trustee Brown asks if the
planning commission term is three years, and our term is four do the people
serving currently does they’re time count as time served already and what
happens after three years? Mayor Hart states it will be assessed at that time,
and they will either continue or roll off. Trustee Brown asks why would they
be compensated and no one else? Attorney Ross responds that the previous
ordinance states compensation. Mayor Hart replies currently there will not
be compensation.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams, Brown

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

6. Motion to appoint Howard Martin to the Finance Committee
Trustee Rolle made a motion to approve, Trustee Hadnott seconded the motion
Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: O Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams, Brown

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed

Mayor Hart swears in Howard Martin to the Finance Committee



Regular Board Minutes
June 17, 2025
Page 6

Engineering Report: Dave Schilling

1. Mainstreet Lighting: Authorization to go bid on the replacement of streetlights
on Main Street from North Main Street to Nugent Street

Trustee Hadnott made a motion to approve, Trustee Mosley seconded the
motion

Discussion: Mr. Schilling explains to replace the silver poles with thirteen black
poles between Glenwood Oaks to the Village Hall will have a
construction cost of $298,300.00 Trustee Hadnott asks if there will
be a bidding process and how long will the project take? Mr. Schilling
states there will be a bidding process and the ordering process will
take approximately 25 weeks. One week to install the poles.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 4 Naes: 1 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 1
Ayes: Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Williams,

Naes: Brown

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: Taylor

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR REPORT: James (IR) Patton

1. Presentation of HERA Property Foreclosure
2. Approval of Hera Property Foreclosed Registry

Trustee Hadnott made a motion to approve, Trustee Brown seconded the motion

Discussion: Trustee Hadnott asked can the platform be used with commercial
properties? HERA Representative answers yes

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams, Brown

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed

The owners of the Glenwood Skating Rink are looking to sell the property and there are
potential buyers. E-COMM/SouthComm are underway hiring and in process of
construction of the new facility. | will be attending a seminar on July 10, 2025 for the
Chicago Southland Business Bureau to qualify for Tourism Rights. ComEd announced
that starting July 1, 2025, there will be a increase of ten dollars on the electric bills and
this is not from ComEd but from wholesale suppliers. Levee project will be completed
per MWRD sometime near July 12, 2025. Scheduled a ribbon cutting ceremony August
25, 2025, where President Preckwinkle and MWRD will be present. We’ve undergone a
Village wide beautification/clean-up campaign. Public Works has worked on the
Brookwood Point Entrance Sign, overgrowth of the retention area on Halsted. Fire
Department has been issuing notices for tall grass and weeds. Among Friends is strongly
recommended for seniors who may need care during the day for services aside from
Bloom Township.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
June 17, 2025

Page 7

3. Approval of Toro Agreement — Glenwoodie
Trustee Hadnott made the motion to approve, Trustee Rolle seconded the motion

Discussion: Trustee Hadnott asks what happened with the irrigation system? Mr.
Robbins states the central control system that controls the irrigation
system went out. Toro was the only option to replace the control system.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: O Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams, Brown

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed

4. Approval of Catalis Agreement — Website
Trustee Taylor made a motion to approve, Trustee Hadnott seconded the motion

Discussion: Trustee Hadnott asks how long it has been since the last website refresh?

Mr.
Patton states none other than the updates Carolyn has been doing. No one
has reached out from the Village in the last 5 years. Trustee Brown asks for
confirmation that no one has reached out in 5 years from the Village for a
refresh of the website. Mr. Patton states that during conversations with the
Catalis | asked why the website was not updated and the representative
responded that they’ve reached out to several Village representatives but no
one responds. Trustee Brown asks does the contract expire in 2025 and is
there a cancellation fee? Mr. Patton says yes, it does expire this year and
there isn’t a cancellation fee once the new contract is signed. Trustee Rolle
asks is this the only option. Mr. Patton states No, I've looked at other
options. I've spoken with three other vendors, but they were more costly.
Trustee Brown asks how does this company compare to Heritage? Mr. Patton
answers that the two are totally separate.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 3 Naes: 1 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Brown

Naes: Rolle

Recues: 0

Absent: O

Abstain: Taylor

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed

S. Approval of Communication from Homewood Disposal

Discussion: Trustee Hadnott expressed thst this should have gone to RFP. Had a
short-term contract. This contract should not have gone for 20 years. Mr. Patton
agreed with Trustee Hadnott and explains that the contract automatically renews
every five years unless the Village proactively opts out. Trustee Brown asks at this
time can we do anything about this contract? Mr. Patton states currently we have to
look into this with the attorney to see if we have any recourse due to the contract
recently renewing.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
lune 17, 2025

Page 8

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 0 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: 0

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: Taylor

Motion Approved: No Vote

6. Approval of Perform Traffic Control Systems
Trustee Hadnott made a motion to approve, Trustee Brown seconded the motion

Discussion: Trustee Hadnott asks Mr. Benoit can he further explain. Mr. Benoit
states the area is inspected every year and this year its not up to state standards. It
needs repainting. Trustee Taylor asks is this the only company who does this type of
work, and have we done business with them previously? Mr. Benoit states that they
are one of the only companies that’s certified and recommended by the county. Yes,
| believe they did the work the last time.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams, Brown

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed

7. Approval of Request from Lion’s Club for August 23, 2025, Ribfest Event

Discussion: Trustee Brown asked the ribbon cutting on August 25, 2025 where is the
location? Mr. Patton replied the exact spot hasn’t been chosen but it will be at the
levee location. Trustee Rolle asks wasn’t this topic on the agenda in April? Mr. Patton
replies He wasn’t aware it was already approved.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 0 Naes: O Recues: 0 Absent: O Abstain: 0
Ayes: 0

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: Taylor

Motion Approved: No Vote



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
June 17, 2025
Page 9

NEW BUSINESS:

Trustee Brown asks is new business new business under you because we haven’t discussed it
with you because this is a new board? Or is it new business because we haven’t discussed it
before? Mayor Hart answered that new business is business that hasn’t been discussed before.
Trustee Brown asks is the TORO report considered the Golf report? We’ve had the Police, Public
Works, everyone else but not the Golf. Mayor Hart answered you’ve had the Golf report. All
department heads have an opportunity to provide any topics of urgency. JR provided all
department heads reports. The Golf Course was an emergency TORO. Trustee Brown asks can
the board get a copy of the dates of the committee meetings? Mayor Hart states | believe
Trustee Mosley sent out an email to all of the board concerning some directions to get that
back in order. Yes, to your question. Trustee Brown asks about the Arbor Funds and have they
been allocated to be used this year. Mayor Hart states they have to be used by December 2026.

Mayor Hart will have an update on the exact approvals and expenditures of the Arbor Funds
soon.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Rodrick Murdock states his concern is about all the questions that are being posed to
the new administration but the questions weren’t asked before. Not
that the questions shouldn’t be asked but why now?

ADJOURNMENT:

Trustee Hadnott made a motion to approve, Trustee Brown seconded the motion
Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams
Naes: 0
Recues: 0
Absent: 0
Abstain: 0
Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.



ACS FINANCIAL
06/27/2025 10:20:16

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL060S-V08.19 RECAPPAGE

GL861RM

FUND RECAP:

FUND DESCRIPTION DISBURSEMENTS
01 CORPORATE FUND 165,619.94
03 MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND 5,938.94
10 WATER ACCOUNT 58,132.31
70 GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE 53,816.53
73 TIF HALSTED SOUTH 8,247.50
TOTAL ALL FUNDS 291,755.22
BANK RECAP:

BANK NAME DISBURSEMENTS
BLUE CORPORATE 165,619.94
GREN WATER 58,132.31
LTBL MOTOR FUEL TAX 5,938.94
RED GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE 53,816.53
TIFS TIF HALSTED SOUTH 8,247.50

TOTAL ALL BANKS

291,785.



ACS FINANCIAL

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

6/27/2025 10:20:15 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 1
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099

A BETTER DOOR & DOCK 01399 NO
7/01/2025 BLUE 64936 SENIOR CENTER 4,742.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
7/01/2025 BLUE 64936 SENIOR CENTER 4,622.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
7/01/2025 GREN 45917 SERVICES 2,932.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -

A BETTER DOOR & DOCK 01399 12,296.00 ** Vendor Total

AR RENTAL CENTER 03627 NO
7/01/2025 BLUE 64977 JULY 4 - STAGE, STAIRS 2,573.52 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -

AA RENTAL CENTER 03627 2,573.52 ** Vendor Total

ACTION FIRE EQUIPMENT IN 01362 ACTION FIRE EQUIPMENT INC NO
7/01/2025 RED 23425 SERVICE CALL 650.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -

ACTION FIRE EQUIPMENT IN 01362 650.00 ** Vendor Total

ACUSHNET COMPANY 00067 NO
7/01/2025 RED 23426 MERCHANDISE 184.50 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
7/01/2025 RED 23426 MERCHANDISE 180.81 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
7/01/2025 RED 23426 MERCHANDISE 1,02%.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -

ACUSHNET COMPANY 00067 1,394.31 ** Vendor Total

AIR ONE EQUIPMENT, INC 00626 NO
7/01/2025 BLUE 64937 SUPPLIES 386.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
7/01/2025 BLUE 64978 SUPPLIES 302.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
7/01/2025 BLUE 64978 SUPPLIES 658.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
7/01/2025 BLUE 64978 SUPPLIES 2,882.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
7/01/2025 BLUE 64978 GAS MONITOR LEASE 1,512.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -

AIR ONE EQUIPMENT, INC 00626 5,740.00 ** Vendor Total

AMERICAN HEALTH RESOURCE 03202 AMERICAN HEALTH RESOQURCES NO
7/01/2025 BLUE 64938 FINAL BILL - SERVICES 21,215.16 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -

AMERICAN HEALTH RESOURCE 03202 21,215.16 ** Vendor Total

ARTISTIC ENGRAVING 02992 NO
7/01/2025 BLUE 64939 BADGES 473.14 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -

ARTISTIC ENGRAVING 02992 473.14 ** Vendor Total

AT&T MOBILITY 03080 NO
7/01/2025 BLUE 64940 287283789881 136.23 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -

AT&T MOBILITY 03080 136.23 ** Vendor Total

BRIDGESTONE RETAIL OPERA 03535 BRIDGESTONE RETAIL OPERATIONS NO
7/01/2025 BLUE 64941 2021 INTERCEPTOR 226.52 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -

BRIDGESTONE RETAIL OPERA 03535 226.52 ** Vendor Total

C.0.P.S. AND FIRE TESTIN 03423 C.0.P.5. AND FIRE TESTING NO
6/23/2025 BLUE 64934 INTERVIEWS 2,100.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -

C.0.P.S. AND FIRE TESTIN 03423 2,100.00 ** Vendor Total

6233
6278

05292025

91441

920731429
920755386
920802227

222332
220563
220576
221212
222227

06242025

26066

89881-053125

251702

1196



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

6/27/2025 10:20:15 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GLB61R-V(08.19 PAGE 2

Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice

CABRERA RENTAL 03479 NO
7/01/2025 BLUE 64979 CANOPY RENTAL 525.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -

CABRERA RENTAL 03479 525.00 ** Vendor Total

CAMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOT 03270 CAMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOTIVE NO
7/01/2025 BLUE 64942 2020 INTERCEPTOR 476.09 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 51419
7/01/2025 GREN 45918 2017 F250 886.12 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 51400
7/01/2025 GREN 45918 2004 INTERNATIONAL 3,167.44 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 51403
7/01/2025 GREN 45918 2010 F150 2,004.08 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 51415

CAMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOT 03270 6,533.73 ** Vendor Total

CINTAS 03041 NO
7/01/2025 BLUE 64943 SUPPLIES 157.80 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5274897203
7/01/2025 BLUE 64943 SUPPLIES (1} 118.14 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5276216105
7/01/2025 BLUE 64943 SUPPLIES (2) 30.66 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5276216105

CINTAS 03041 306.60 ** Vendor Total

CLARA'S CATERING 02906 NO
7/01/2025 RED 23427 BANQUET - 6-12-25 3,640.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 06122025
7/01/2025 RED 23427 BANQUET - 6-13-25 4,830.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 06132025
7/01/2025 RED 23427 BANQUET - 6-14-25 504.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 06142025
7/01/2025 RED 23427 BANQUET - 6-14-25 1,074.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 06142025
7/01/2025 RED 23427 BANQUET - 6-16-25 1,450.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 06162025
7/01/2025 RED 23427 BANQUET - 6-17-25 2,750.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 06172025
7/01/2025 RED 23427 BANQUET - 6-18-25 1,900.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 06182025

CLARA'S CATERING 02906 16,148.00 ** Vendor Total

CLERKS OFFICE-PETTY CASH 01750 NO
7/01/2025 BLUE 64944 FOOD SUPPLIES 196.97 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 06142025
7/01/2025 BLUE 64944 SENIOR TREATS 47.81 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 06162025
7/01/2025 BLUE 64944 JUNETEENTH TABLE CLOTHS 56.88 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 06182025
7/01/2025 BLUE 64944 SSACOP - MONTHLY DUES 50.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 06252025

CLERKS OFFICE-PETTY CASH 01750 351.66 ** Vendor Total

CLESENS INC 03520 NO
7/01/2025 RED 23428 FERTILIZER 3,930.15 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 20583-00
7/01/2025 RED 23428 FERTILIZER 607.84 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 24455-00

CLESENS INC 03520 4,537.99 ** Vendor Total

COM ED 00210 NO
7/01/2025 BLUE 64945 49527418000 1,032.69 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 26000-060725
7/01/2025 BLUE 64945 1724137000 142.69 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-052425
7/01/2025 BLUE 64945 6786830100 36.60 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-052425
7/01/2025 BLUE 64945 6974762222 113.95 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-052425
7/01/2025 BLUE 64945 7558661222 78.30 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-052425
7/01/2025 BLUE 64945 1142151222 152.88 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-052425
7/01/2025 BLUE 64945 1670712222 31.44 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-052425
7/01/2025 BLUE 64945 1801631222 30.86 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-052425



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

6/27/2025 10:20:15 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 3
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
COM ED 00210 NO
7/01/2025 BLUE 64945 2908403000 93.81 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
7/01/2025 BLUE 64945 3580716111 75.03 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-052425
7/01/2025 BLUE 64945 4359892222 113.98 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-052425
7/01/2025 BLUE 64945 5554512222 180.72 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-052425
7/01/2025 BLUE 64945 5811674000 80.65 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-052425
7/01/2025 BLUE 64945 7846561222 37.89 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-052425
7/01/2025 BLUE 64945 4518132000 3,585.37 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 42000-061225
7/01/2025 BLUE 64945 8945772000 242.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 42000-061225
7/01/2025 GREN 45919 2866065000 68.56 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000~052425
7/01/2025 GREN 45919 6852378000 660.33 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-052425
7/01/2025 GREN 45919 7870397000 340.74 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-052425
7/01/2025 RED 23429 1413443000 674.34 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 43000~061025
COM ED 00210 7,772.83 ** Vendor Total
COMCAST 01964 NO
7/01/2025 BLUE 64946 8771 40 050 0000973 199.90 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 00973-052825
7/01/2025 BLUE 64946 877140000038247 467.57 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08000-060225
7/01/2025 BLUE 64946 8771400500180817 418.55 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08000-060225
7/01/2025 BLUE 64946 8771 40 050 0211083 283.35 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 11083-060625
7/01/2025 GREN 45920 8771400500136801 376.43 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08000-060225
7/01/2025 GREN 45920 8771400500163276 257.90 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08000-060225
7/01/2025 RED 23430 8771400500150208 733.45 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08000-060225
7/01/2025 RED 23430 8771400500203288 167.90 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08000-060225
COMCAST 01964 2,905.05 ** Vendor Total
COMPLETE DIESEL CARE INC 02484 COMPLETE DIESEL CARE INC. NO
7/01/2025 BLUE 64947 SERVICE - ENGINE 21 1,655.43 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9402
COMPLETE DIESEL CARE INC 02484 1,655.43 ** Vendor Total
CONSERV FS 00091 NO
7/01/2025 RED 23431 FUEL 1,144.57 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 105018722
7/01/2025 RED 23431 FUEL 786.45 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 105018723
CONSERV FS 00091 1,931.02 ** VYendor Total
CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, 03624 CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, INC. NO
7/01/2025 GREN 45921 15954604 2,238.98 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 54604-060925
CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, 03624 2,238.98 ** Vendor Total
COOK COUNTY TREASURER 03568 NO
7/01/2025 BLUE 64948 TRAFFIC SIGNALS 1,357.52 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2024-4
COOK COUNTY TREASURER 03568 1,357.52 ** Vendor Total
COOK COUNTY TREASURER 03620 NO
7/01/2025 BLUE 64949 TRAFFIC SIGNALS 1,357.52 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2025~-1

COOK COUNTY TREASURER

03620

1,357,

52

*

*

Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

6/27/2025 10:20:15 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GLB861R-V08.19 PAGE 4
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice

COPS AND FIRE PERSONNEL 03598 NO

7/01/2025 BLUE 64950 APPLICATIONS-ADVERTISING 603.94 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
COPS AND FIRE PERSONNEL 03598 603.94 ** Vendor Total
CORE & MAIN 00466 NO

7/01/2025 GREN 45922 SUPPLIES 2,510.40 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - X082839
CORE & MAIN 00466 2,510.40 ** Vendor Total
CORNER STONE PROPERTIES .03625 NO

7/01/2025 BLUE 64951 RETURN OF ESCROW 3,000.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 06232025
CORNER STONE PROPERTIES .03625 3,000.00 ** Vendor Total

DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FI 03412 DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FINANCE NO

7/01/2025 RED 23432 GOLF CART LEASE 14,509.82 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 590506510
DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FI 03412 14,509.82 ** Vendor Total
DELTA SONIC CAR WASH 01470 NO

7/01/2025 BLUE 64952 11/30/24 - 1/3/25 66.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV-0022144
DELTA SONIC CAR WASH 01470 66.50 ** Vendor Total
DMC SECURITY SERVICES IN 02799 DMC SECURITY SERVICES INC. NO

7/01/2025 RED 23433 71000475 - 3 MONTHS 82.50 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 313528
DMC SECURITY SERVICES IN 02799 82.50 ** Vendor Total
DUNLOP SPORTS AMERICAS 03623 NO

7/01/2025 RED 23434 MERCHANDISE 200.85 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 8493805 SO
DUNLOP SPORTS AMERICAS 03623 200.85 ** Vendor Total
DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICES 02696 NO

7/01/2025 GREN 45923 UTILITY SERVICE CHARGE 2,049.57 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 030000550479
DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICES 02696 2,049.57 ** Vendor Total
ECOLAB 03015 NO

7/01/2025 RED 23435 MPPA CHARGES 300.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6353085821
ECOLAB 03015 300.00 ** Vendor Total
ELMORE'S LAWN CARE SERVI 02453 ELMORE'S LAWN CARE SERVICE INC (NO1)

7/01/2025 BLUE 64953 LOT MAINT - WEEK OF 6/2 200.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NO1 20261
7/01/2025 BLUE 64953 LOT MAINT - 6/9 150.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NO1 20262
7/01/2025 BLUE 64953 WEEK OF 6/2/25 3,109.03 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NOl 536
7/01/2025 BLUE 64953 WEEK OF 6-9-25 3,109.03 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NO1 537
7/01/2025 BLUE 64953 WEEK OF 6/16/25 3,109.03 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NO1l 538
ELMORE'S LAWN CARE SERVI 02453 9,677.09 ** Vendor Total
EOC AUDIO INC. 03135 NO

7/01/2025 BLUE 64954 VILLAGE HALL AUDIO/VISUA 505.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14169

EOC AUDIO INC. 03135 505.00 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL
6/27/2025 10:20:15

Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

FEECE OIL CO.

FEECE OIL CO.

GBJ SALES LLC

GBJ SALES LLC

HAWKINS INC
HAWKINS INC

HELSEL-JEPPERSON

Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount
03184
7/01/2025 BLUE 64955 FUEL 1,426.53 P 01.000.
7/01/2025 BLUE 64955 FUEL 4,185.93 P 01.000.
7/01/2025 BLUE 64980 FUEL 1,133.28 P 01.000.
7/01/2025 BLUE 64980 FUEL 4,668.32 P 01.000.
03184 11,414.06 ** Vendor Total
FOUR SEASONS HEATING & C 03622 FOUR SEASONS HEATING & COOLING
7/01/2025 BLUE 64956 SERVICE 5/14/25 688.00 P 01.000.
7/01/2025 BLUE 64956 SERVICE 5/16/25 907.00 P 01.000.
7/01/2025 BLUE 64956 SERVICE 5/20/25 1,524.00 P 01.000.
7/01/2025 BLUE 64956 SERVICE 5/21/25 385.00 P 01.000.
FOUR SEASONS HEATING & C 03622 3,504.00 ** Vendor Total
02905
7/01/2025 BLUE 64957 SUPPLIES 2,816.05 P 01.000.
02905 2,816.05 ** Vendor Total
GORDON FOOD SERVICE 00209
7/01/2025 RED 23436 SUPPLIES 71.40 P 70.000.
7/01/2025 RED 23436 SUPPLIES 109.34 P 70.000.
7/01/2025 RED 23436 SUPPLIES 598.20 P 70.000.
7/01/2025 RED 23436 SUPPLIES 394.34 P 70.000.
7/01/2025 RED 23436 SUPPLIES 35.19 P 70.000.
7/01/2025 RED 23436 SUPPLIES 117.62 P 70.000.
7/01/2025 RED 23436 SUPPLIES 157.93 P 70.000.
GORDON FOOD SERVICE 00209 1,484.02 ** Vendor Total
GREAT LAKES COCA-COLA 02997
7/01/2025 RED 23437 DELIVERY 6/23/25 1,993.54 P 70.000.
GREAT LAKES COCA-COLA 02997 1,993.54 ** Vendor Total
02769
7/01/2025 GREN 45924 CHLORINE CYLINDER 40.00 P 10.000.
02769 40.00 ** Vendor Total
00385
7/01/2025 BLUE 64958 SUPPLIES 270.00 P 01.000.
7/01/2025 BLUE 64958 SUPPLIES 270.00 P 01.000.
00385 $40.00 ** Vendor Total

HELSEL-JEPPERSON

HOMEWOOD DISPOSAL SERVIC 01277
7/01/2025 BLUE 64959 MUNICIPAL SERVICES

HOMEWOOD DISPOSAL SERVIC 01277

HOMEWOOD DISPOSAL SERVICE, INC.
62,398.17
62,398.17

- w

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

2010
2010
2010
2010

2010
2010
2010
2010

2010

2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010

2010

2010

2010
2010

2010

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

RCCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
GLB61R-V08.19 PAGE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

Invoice

4180249
4169835
4169849

1-5285645
1-5289951
1-5297855
1-5301572

5825

766252709
820390108
9023642252
9023642252
960115884
964112151
964112291

47581258017

7100272

9616893
961755

9395248



ACS FINANCIAL
6/27/2025 10:20:15

Vendor Name............. Number

Date Bank Check Description............

ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL LEAGU 00120
7/01/2025 BLUE 64960 2025 MEMBERSHIP DUES
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL LEAGU 00120

Name in Directory file

Amount

Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

Class

P.0. F/P Fund and Account

GL861R-V08.19 PAGE

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE

925.00
925.00

JF MANUFACTURING, INC 03616

7/01/2025 RED

23438 SUPPLIES

JF MANUFACTURING, INC 03616

JMD SOX OUTLET
7/01/2025 BLUE
7/01/2025 BLUE
7/01/2025 BLUE

JMD SOX OQUTLET

KEVRON PRINTING
7/01/2025 BLUE
KEVRON PRINTING

03588
64961 SUPPLIES
64961 SUPPLIES
64961 SUPPLIES

03588

& DESIGN 03626

64962 POSTCARDS

& DESIGN 03626

LIBERTY FLAG & BANNER 02700

7/01/2025 BLUE

64963 FLAGS

LIBERTY FLAG & BANNER 02700

M.E. SIMPSON COMPANY, IN 01150

7/01/2025 GREN
7/01/2025 GREN

45925 METER TEST
45925 LEAK LOCATION

M.E. SIMPSON COMPANY, IN 01150

MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICA 03343

7/01/2025 BLUE

64964 SUPPLIES

MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICA 03343

MENARDS
7/01/2025 BLUE
7/01/2025 BLUE
7/01/2025 BLUE
7/01/2025 BLUE
7/01/2025 BLUE
7/01/2025 BLUE
7/01/2025 BLUE
7/01/2025 GREN
7/01/2025 GREN

MENARDS

01633
64965 SUPPLIES
64965 SUPPLIES
64965 SUPPLIES
64965 SUPPLIES
64965 SUPPLIES
64965 SUPPLIES
64965 SUPPLIES
45926 SUPPLIES
45926 SUPPLIES

01633

METROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, 02163

7/01/2025 GREN

45927 DATA SERVICE

METROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, 02163

815.96
815.96

473.87

86.99
158.95
719.81

1,612.90
1,612.90

348.00
348.00

M.E. SIMPSON COMPANY, INC.

55.00
645.00
700.00

MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL
450.90
450.90

119.88
128.70

42.96
149.98
194.44
193.81

METROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, INC.

60.00
460.00

P 01.000.

'S

-

Vendor Total

P 70.000.

** Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.
P 01.000.

** Vendor Total

P 01.000.

*

»

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

*

*

Vendor Total

P 10.000.
P 10.000.

** Vendor Total

P 01.000.

** Vendor Total

01.000.
01.000.
01.000.
01.000.
.000.
01.000.
01.000.
10.000.
10.000.

'WY'T'wY'YUU YUY
[=
-

** Vendor Total

P 10.000.

** Vendor Total

2010

2010

2010
2010
2010

2010

2010

2010
2010

2010

2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010

2010

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

6

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NG

60502

20251189
20251190
20251191

25-73150

21280

44701
44727

23847394

2319
2467
2529
3110
96282
96303
99207
3022
3250

INV074316



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

6/27/2025 10:20:15 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 7
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoaice

MONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC. 00566 NO

7/01/2025 BLUE 64966 SUPPLIES 160.47 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -

7/01/2025 RED 23439 SUPPLIES 182.21 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6981-658010
MONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC. 00566 342.68 ** Vendor Total
MULCH MASTERS 02466 NO

7/01/2025 BLUE 64967 MULCH 1,540.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 000274
MULCH MASTERS 02466 1,540.00 ** Vendor Total
NADLER GOLF CAR SALES IN 02600 NADLER GOLF CAR SALES INC NO

7/01/2025 RED 23440 SUPPLIES 111.62 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 3992008
7/01/2025 RED 23440 JULY 2025 LEASE 407.50 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 3992097
NADLER GOLF CAR SALES IN 02600 51%.12 ** Vendor Total
NIX NAX ACTIVE WEAR 01440 NO

7/01/2025 BLUE 64981 SPORT SHIRTS 185.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 24173
NIX NAX ACTIVE WEAR 01440 185.00 ** Vendor Total
OVERCOMERS WITH PURPOSE 03608 NO

6/23/2025 BLUE 64935 DJ SERVICES ~ JUNETEENTH 700.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 000029 (1
7/01/2025 BLUE 64982 DJ SERVICES - JULY 4 700.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 000029 (2)
OVERCOMERS WITH PURPOSE (03608 1,400.00 ** Vendor Total
P & W GOLF SUPPLY, LLC 00206 NO

7/01/2025 RED 23441 BALANCE DUE (SHIPPING) 161.29 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV146467 (2)
P & W GOLF SUPPLY, LLC 00206 161.29 ** Vendor Total
PORTABLE JOHN, INC. 01897 NO

7/01/2025 BLUE 64968 6/20/25 TO 7/17/25 268.37 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 297154
PORTABLE JOHN, INC. 01897 268.37 ** Vendor Total
R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F 02014 R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & FLEET NO

7/01/2025 BLUE 64969 2021 EXPLORER 150.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14815
7/01/2025 BLUE 64969 2017 INTERCEPTOR 105.93 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14819
R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F 02014 255.93 ** Vendor Total
ROBINSON ENGINEERING,LTD 01274 ROBINSON ENGINEERING,LTD 1 NO

7/01/2025 LTBL 1449 24-R0541 3,781.75 P 03.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25060129
7/01/2025 LTBL 1449 11-558.04 2,157.19 P 03.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25060261
7/01/2025 GREN 45928 12-687.04 2,150.75 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25050533
7/01/2025 GREN 45928 18-R0770.GL 1,311.75 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25060089
7/01/2025 GREN 45928 12-687.04 4,018.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25060128
7/01/2025 GREN 45928 25-R0297 2,726.93 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25060130
7/01/2025 GREN 45928 25-R0061 1,250.50 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25060131
7/01/2025 GREN 45928 25-RO111 27,218.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25060366
7/01/2025 TIFS 1341 11-302.04 3,794.25 P 73.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25050531
7/01/2025 TIFS 1341 11-302.05 2,260.75 P 73.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25050532
7/01/2025 TIFS 1341 11-302.04 2,192.50 P 73.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25060127

ROBINSON ENGINEERING,LTD 01274 52,862.37 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

6/27/2025 10:20:15 Paid Inveice Report by Vendor GL861R~-V08.19 PAGE 8
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS 01566 NO
7/01/2025 BLUE 64970 COMMERCIAL TESTING 130.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS 01566 130.00 ** Vendor Total
SERVICE SANITATION, INC. 01747 NO
7/01/2025 BLUE 64971 SUPPLIES 531.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9111595
SERVICE SANITATION, INC. 01747 531.00 *+ Vendor Total
SOUTHLAND REGIONAL MAYOR .03618 SOUTHLAND REGIONAL MAYORAL NO
6/18/2025 BLUE 64933 DONATION 500.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 06182025
SOUTHLAND REGIONAL MAYOR .03618 500.00 ** Vendor Total
SRIXON/CLEVELAND/XXIO 03090 NO
7/01/2025 RED 23442 SUPPLIES 148.32 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 8485388 SO
SRIXON/CLEVELAND/XXIO 03090 148.32 ** Vendor Total
T & T MAINTENANCE 02141 (NO1)
7/01/2025 BLUE 64972 JUNE CLEANING 3,856.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NO1 10006
7/01/2025 BLUE 64972 EXTRA CLEANING 800.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NO1 10006
T & T MAINTENANCE 02141 4,656.00 ** Vendor Total
THE COP FIRE SHOP 02924 NO
7/01/2025 BLUE 64973 UNIFORMS 175.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 218466
THE COP FIRE SHOP 02924 175.00 ** Vendor Total
THIRD MILLENNIUM 02876 NO
7/01/2025 GREN 45929 UTILITY BILL RENDERING 712.05 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 32977
THIRD MILLENNIUM 02876 712.05 ** Vendor Total
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 02873 NO
7/01/2025 BLUE 64974 MATS 156.19 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1651136771
7/01/2025 BLUE 64974 MATS 185.97 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1651136773
7/01/2025 BLUE 64974 MATS 156.19 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1651139155
7/01/2025 BLUE 64974 MATS 185.97 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1651139159
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 02873 684.32 ** Vendor Total
UNITED STATES TREASURY 02201 NO
7/01/2025 BLUE 64975 FORM 720 - PLAN YEAR '24 131.86 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 06242025
UNITED STATES TREASURY 02201 131.86 ** Vendor Total
US GAS 03214 NO
7/01/2025 BLUE 64976 CYLINDER RENT 91.08 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 456046
7/01/2025 BLUE 64976 CYLINDER RENT 113.12 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 456047
US GAS 03214 204.20 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

6/27/2025 10:20:15 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-v08.19 PAGE 9
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL 02766 NO
7/01/2025 RED 23443 JOHN DEERE MOWER 3,814.98 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
7/01/2025 RED 23443 JOHN DEERE MOWER 674.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5034790191
WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL 02766 4,488.98 ** Vendor Total
WILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC 02945 WILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC. NO
7/01/2025 RED 23444 DELIVERY 6/16/25 1,043.98 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 678783
7/01/2025 RED 23444 DELIVERY 6/19/25 (1) 633.17 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 678987C
7/01/2025 RED 23444 DELIVERY 6/19/25 (2) 841.36 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 678987C
7/01/2025 RED 23444 DELIVERY 6/24/25 174.40 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 679684

WILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC 02945 2,692.91 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
6/27/2025 10:20:15 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 10

Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice

Report Totals: 291,755.22
VENDORS PRINTED: 72

RECORDS PROCESSED: 173



Village of Glenwood Payroll Summary
Check Date: 06/27/2025

Village Pay Employer Tax Total
Administrative 16,192.65 1,190.89 1% 17,383.54
Public Works 11,667.55 84503 % 12,512.58
Police Department 99,530.59 721364 |% 106,744.23
Fire Department 19,055.44 1,42008 |$ 20,475.52
Senior Center 241.05 1845 | % 259.50
Elected Positions 6,828.50 522.38 | $ 7,350.88
Sewer & Water 21,668.30 1,569.36 |$ 23,237.66
Total Village 175,184.08 12,779.83 |$ 187,963.91
Glenwoodie Golf 38,953.66 290485|% 41,858.51
Grand Total $214,137.74 $15,684.68] $ 229,822.42
Notables from payroll run
Overtime
Police OT 8.607.44 658.47 9,265.91
Reimbursable (1,147.88) (1,147.88)
Sewer & Water OT 354.73 27.14 381.87
Public Works OT 191.01 14.61 205.62
Fire Dept OT 107.95 8.26 116.21
Administration OT 22.99 1.76 2475
Golf OT 263.09 20.13 283.22
Paid On Call 9,936.29 760.11 10,696.40
Econ Dev Stipend 461.54 35.31 496.85
Dep Clerk Stipend 192.31 14.71 207.02
Holiday Pay - -
Weapons Proficiency - -
Uniform Allowance -
Vendor Checks 1,521.84 1,521.84




VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

ORDINANCE 2025-05

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD CODE OF
ORDINANCES TO ESTABLISH DELINQUENT WATER PAYMENTS AND
HARDSHIP PAYMENT PLANS

ADOPTED BY THE
PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, THIS
1 DAY OF JULY 2025

Published in pamphlet form

by authority of the President

and Board of Trustees of the

Village of Glenwood, Cook

County, Illinois this 1* day of july 2025.



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

ORDINANCE NO. 2025-05

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD CODE OF
ORDINANCES TO ESTABLISH DELINQUENT WATER PAYMENTS AND
HARDSHIP PAYMENT PLANS

WHEREAS, the Village of Glenwood (the “Village™) is a duly organized and validly existing
home rule municipality and may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its
government and affairs pursuant to Article VII, Section 6 of the Illinois Constitution of 1970; and

WHEREAS, the Village has previously adopted Chapter 106 (“Utilities”), Article IV (“Rates
and Meters”) of the Code of Ordinances for the Village of Glenwood (the “Village Code”) to govern
water service disconnection, delinquency procedures, and payment obligations and further find that
additional parts of the Village Code require further definition and clarification with respect to water
service delinquency and disconnection; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the Board of Trustees (the “Corporate Authorities”) of the
Village understand that certain residents may face difficulties making payments towards their water
bill and deems it necessary to establish a2 method and procedure by which residents may enter into a
payment plan with the Village if needed; and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities find it in the best interests of its residents to update
and clarify procedures for handling delinquent water accounts, while also creating a formal hardship
payment plan policy to ensure equitable treatment for residents facing financial difficulty.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD
OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, IN

THE EXERCISE OF ITS HOME RULE POWERS, as follows:



Section 1. That the above recitals and legislative findings are found to be true and correct
and are hereby incorporated herein and made part thereof as if fully set forth in their entirety.
Section 2. Chapter 106 (“Utilities”), Article IV (“Rates and Meters”), Section 106-169 of

the Village Code is hereby amended by adding the following underlined language:

Sec. 106-169 Authority to disconnect water when delinquent;
delinquency fee.

If the charges for water and sewer service become delinquent, the
village clerk is hereby authorized and directed to cause notification to
be given in writing to the owner of the premises, and the occupant of
the service that such delinquency exists and that services shall be
discontinued after the date and time indicated on the shut off notice.
A delinquency fee as provided in Appendix B, schedule of fees, shall
be charged and paid if full payment of all amounts owed are not paid
by 9:30 a.m. on the shut-off day listed upon the shut off notice. An
additional fee, as provided in Appendix B, Schedule of Fees shall be
charged if the water customer requests that water service be turned
back on outside of normal village business hours. The delinquency fee
and any additional fee, if any, shall be in addition to the deposit
required by subsection 106-163(c).

The Director of Public Works or their designee is authorized to
disconnect water service due to delinquent charges in
accordance with the procedures set forth in Section 106-172. The

delinquency fee and reconnection charges, as set forth in
endix B, shall ly. ter service reconnection requested

outside normal business hours shall be subject to an additional
fee, as provided in Appendix B.

Section 3. Chapter 106 (“Utilities™), Article IV (“Rates and Meters”), Section 106-197 of the

Village Code is hereby amended by adding the following underlined language:

Sec. 106-197. — Discontinuance of service; written notice; reconnection fee.

Except as otherwise provided in Section 106-172 regarding
delinquency and hardship-based shutoffs, the director of public

works or his delegated representative of the village public works
department is hereby authorized and directed to discontinue, after
written notice ten days to the occupant thereof, the water service to



any property wherein any connection in violation of the provisions of
this article is known to exist, and to take such other precautionary
measure as he may deem necessary to eliminate any danger of
contamination of the public water supply distribution mains. A
disconnection notice shall be sent separately from any other bill
or notice. Water service to such property shall not be restored until
such conditions have been eliminated or corrected in compliance with
the provisions of this article, and until a reconnection fee as provided
in appendix B, schedule of fees, of this Code, as revised from time to
time, is paid to the Village. Immediate disconnection with verbal notice
can be effected when the director of public works is assured that
imminent danger of harmful contamination of the public water supply
system exists. Such action shall be followed by written notification of
the cause of disconnection. Immediate disconnection without notice
to any party can be effected to prevent actual or anticipated
contamination or pollution of the public water supply, provided that,
in the reasonable opinion of the director of public works or his
delegated representative of the village public works department or the
state environmental protection agency, such action is required to
prevent actual or potential contamination or pollution of the public
water supply. Neither the public water supply, the director of public
works nor its agents or assigns shall be liable to any customer for any
injury, damages or lost revenues which may result from termination of
such customer’s water supply in accordance with the terms of this
article whether or not such termination was with or without notice.

Section 4. Chapter 106 (“Utilities”), Article IV (“Rates and Meters”) of the Village Code

is hereby amended to add a new Section 106-172, which shall read in its entirety as follows:

Sec. 106-172. — Delinquent payment; Service shutoff conditions;
Hardship Payment Plan

(@) Delinquency and Shutoff Authorization.

The monthly bill sent to each owner and/or tenant will, whenever the
water bill is delinquent, include the words “Past Due, Pay
Immediately.” If payment of the delinquent amount has not been
made by the thirtieth (30th) day of that month, a final notice shall be
sent to the owner at the address provided with a copy to the tenant
whose water bill is delinquent at the address where utility service is
rendered. Said final notice shall include a scheduled shut-off date. The



ownecr or tcnant shall have ten days from the date of that final notice
to pay the delinquent bill. If a tenant/owner fails to pay a water bill or
any portion thereof, including prior delinquent charges, within thirty
(30) days of the due date, the Director of Public Works or designee
shall initiate disconnection of service, subject to the notice and appeal
provisions outlined herein.

)] Delinquency and Shutoff Notice.

Prior to any shutoff, the owner/tenant shall be provided notice of
pending disconnection at least ten (10) days before the shutoff date.
Notice shall be provided by: personal delivery, or certified U.S. Mail,
return receipt requested. If certified mail is returned undeliverable, the
Village may post a notice on the dwelling unit or building. The notice
must include: the reason for the shutoff, the shutoff date, any
applicable fees for reconnection, and instructions for appealing the
shutoff.

© Appeal Procedure.

To appeal the pending shutoff, the customer must notify the Director
of Public Works in writing prior to the scheduled shutoff. Upon
receipt, the Director shall schedule the appeal to be heard by the Mayor
or her or his designee. The customer may be present at the hearing
with counsel, may cross-examine witnesses, may offer witnesses and
evidence, and may present defenses to the termination. All testimony
shall be taken under oath. At the appeal hearing, the Mayor or her or
his designee shall render a decision as to whether the water service
should be disconnected, partially limited, or continued. The shutoff
shall be stayed pending resolution of the appeal. The Director of Public
Works shall have the power to terminate service after compliance with
the foregoing provisions of this section, and if so ordered.

(d Hardship Payment Plan

Q) An owner or tenant who is financially unable to pay a
delinquent bill within the ten-day period shall contact
the Village to establish a payment plan for the
delinquent amount. An owner or tenant who wants to
establish a payment plan shall submit evidence of
financial hardship to the Village. Whether a payment
plan is approved and established shall be at the sole
discretion of the Village.



(©)

®

®

) If a resident qualifies under subsection (1) above, the
customer shall be placed on a qualified customer
hardship payment plan, with the following terms:

i The payment plan shall require payment of at
least twenty (20%) percent of the delinquent
bill and timely payment of all subsequent utility
bills, except that the village may grant a lesser
payment if the owner or tenant can
demonstrate that their financial hardship
circumstances warrant a lesser payment.

1. Pay the remaining eighty (80%) percent of the
unpaid water bills in full within 90 days, over
three separate equal monthly payments, or at
any other time frame as determined by the
Village;

iii. Remain current with all other debts due and
owing to the Village, and all current and future
water bills not subject to this section; and

iv. Make payments on time.
Default.

Failure to comply with any term of the hardship plan shall
constitute default, and the total unpaid balance shall become
immediately due and payable in full. The Village may then proceed
with disconnection without further opportunity to enter a new
plan for six (6) months.

Village Rights Preserved.

This section shall not be construed as a waiver of the Village’s right
to collect unpaid charges by any lawful means, including but not
limited to: Lien against property, small claims court action, or
enforcement under 65 ILCS 5/11-139-8 of the Illinois Municipal
Code (see Section 106-168).

Reconnection Conditions.

Water service shut off under this section shall only be restored
upon: Full payment of past-due charges, Payment of a turn-on fee
as set by the annual fee ordinance (see Appendix B). Reconnection
shall only occur between 7:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. on business days.



Section 5. Chapter 94 (“Taxation”), Article X (“Real Estate Transfer Tax”), Section 94-303
of the Village Code is hereby amended by adding the following underlined language as follows, which
shall not be construed as substantively modifying any portion of the existing transfer tax provisions
and instead is added to ensure consistent definitions throughout the Village Code:

Sec. 94-303. - Payment of delinquent water and sewer charges.

The village clerk shall issue no transfer tax stamps unless the village
collector certifies that any delinquent water and sewer assessments and
penalties related thereto are paid in full, and unless the declaration
form contains information necessary for the billing and collection of
the final water and sewer assessment charges, and further that the
village building code enforcement officer certifies that an occupancy
permit has been issued for the premises. For purposes of
determini ther any water or sewer charges are delinquent
the procedures and definitions set forth in Section 106-172 shall

govern,

Section 6. All ordinances, resolutions, motions, or orders in conflict with this Resolution
are hereby repealed to the extent they are inconsistent with this Ordinance.

Section 7: If any provision of this Ordinance or its application to any person or
citcumstance is held invalid, the invalidity does not affect any other provision or application of this
Ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision or application.

Section 8. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect following its passage, approval,

and publication in pamphlet form in accordance with law.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]

f]



ADOPTED by the following roll call vote this 1** day of July 2025.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSTENTIONS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED this 1 day of July 2025.

Toleda Hart, Mayor
ATTEST:

Jesse Durden, Village Clerk



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

ORDINANCE 2025-06

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 22-1104 AND 22-1105
OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
REGARDING PROPERTY REGISTRATION FEES

ADOPTED BY THE
PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, THIS
13 DAY OF JULY, 2025

Published in pamphlet form
by authority of the President
and Board of Trustees of the
Village of Glenwood, Cook
County, Illinois this 1*

day of July, 2025.



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

ORDINANCE NO. 2025-06

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 22-1104 AND 22-1105
OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
REGARDING PROPERTY REGISTRATION FEES

WHEREAS, the Village of Glenwood (the “Village™) is a duly organized and validly
existing home rule municipality and may exercise any power and perform any function
pertaining to its government and affairs pursuant to Article VII, Section 6 of the Illinois
Constitution of 1970; and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities may amend the text of the Village Code from
time to time to meet the changing needs of the Village and its citizens; and

WHEREAS, to offset the administrative costs of registrations and inspections of real
property, the Village of Glenwood assesses an initial and annual renewal registration fee to
owners; and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have determined the current property registration
fees are not aligned with current market trends and inflation; and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities find that it is in the best interest of the Village of
Glenwood residents to amend the Village Code to amend registration fees for real property under
foreclosure and real property not subject to a mortgage foreclosure.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND THE BOARD
OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, IN
THE EXERCISE OF ITS HOME RULE POWERS, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Sections 22-1104 and 22-1105 of the Village of Glenwood Code of

Ordinances are amended as follows:



22-1104. Inspection and registration of real property under foreclosure.

(e)

®

At the time of initial registration each registrant shall pay a non-refundable semi-
annual registration fee of $300-00-$450.00 for each property. Subsequent non-
refundable semi-annual renewal registrations of properties and fees in the amount
of $300-00-$450.00 are due within ten days of the expiration of the previous
registration. Said fees shall be used to offset the costs of:

) Registration and registration enforcement;
2) Code enforcement and mitigation related to defaulted properties;

3) Post-closing counseling and foreclosure intervention limited to owner-
occupied persons in default, which may not include cash and mortgage
modification assistance; and

“4) For any related purposes as may be adopted in the policy set forth in this
article.

Said fees shall be deposited to a special account in the village's department
dedicated to the cost of implementation and enforcement of this article, and
fulfilling the purpose and intent of this article. None of the funds provided for in
this section shall be utilized for the legal defense of foreclosure actions.

Each individual property on the registry that has been registered for 12 months or

more prior to the effective date of this article shall have 30 days to renew the

registration and pay the non-refundable $360-60-$450.00 semi-annual registration

fee. Properties registered less than 12 months prior to the effective date of this

article shall renew the registration every six months from the expiration of the

original registration renewal date and shall pay the non-refundable $3660-00
450.00 semi-annual registration fee.

22-1105. Inspection and registration of real property that is not subject to a
mortgage in foreclosure.

©)

At the time of initial registration each registrant shall pay a non-refundable semi-
annual registration fee of $306-00-3$450.00 for each vacant property. Subsequent
nonrefundable semi-annual renewal registrations of vacant properties and fees in
the amount of $300-808-3450.00 are due within ten days of the expiration of the
previous registration. Said fees shall be used to offset the costs of:

)] Registration and registration enforcement;
(2)  Code enforcement and mitigation related to vacant properties; and

3) For any related purposes as may be adopted in the policy set forth in this
article.



Said fees shall be deposited to a special account in the village's department
dedicated to the cost of implementation and enforcement of this article, and
fulfilling the purpose and intent of this article.

(d) Each individual property on the registry that has been registered for 12 months or
more prior to the effective date of the article shall have 30 days to renew the
registration and pay the nonrefundable $300-00-$§450.00 semi-annual registration
fee. Properties registered less than 12 months prior to the effective date shall
renew the registration every six months from the expiration of the original
registration renewal date and shall pay the $360-66—$450.00 semi-annual
registration fee.

Section 2. All ordinances, resolutions, motions, or orders in conflict with this

Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent they are inconsistent with this Ordinance.

Section 3. If any provision of this Ordinance or its application to any person or
circumstance is held invalid, the invalidity does not affect any other provision or application of
this Ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision or application.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect following its passage,
approval, and publication in pamphlet form in accordance with law.

ADOPTED by the following roll call vote this day of June, 2025.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSTENTIONS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED this day of June, 2025.

Toleda Hart, Mayor
ATTEST:

Jesse Durden, Village Clerk



LICENSE AGREEMENT
319 N. Park Drive, Glenwood, IL

This License Agreement made and entered into as of this Day of

, 2025 (“License”) by and between Village of Glenwood as Licensee

(the “Village™) and Esequiel San Miguel and Maria D. San Miguel (collectively, “the San
Miguels”), the owners of the Property located at 319 N. Park Drive, Glenwood, Iilinois.

WHEREAS, the San Miguels are the owners of a certain piece of property located in
Glenwood, Illinois, depicted in Exhibit A and attached hereto (the “Property”);

WHEREAS, the Property is located within the Village’s “George Arquilla Park Levee
Project,” and, in 2024, the Village, through its contractors and other Village representatives,
entered upon the Property, causing damage, but the Village now seeks permission to complete the
project and conduct restoration and remediation work;

WHEREAS, the San Miguels wishes to allow the Village access to the Property to perform
the construction and repair work, including replacing their fence, placing topsoil, and reseeding
the residential yard, and further repairing any physical damage caused by the initial construction,
subject to the terms and conditions contained herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants
hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1. The preamble recitals are hereby incorporated as if fully set forth herein.

2. By this agreement, the San Miguels grant a License to the Village (through its
agents, contractors, employees, or representatives) to enter the Property depicted in Exhibit A for
the sole purpose of conducting the repair and restoration work following the initial construction

and grading as part of the George Arquilla Park Levee Project.



3. The Village will be responsible for the construction, repair, and restoration the
Property. The San Miguels shall be exclusively responsible for the maintenance of the Property
following the expiration of this License.

4. Licensee agrees that the improvements are temporary in nature is, and that no
permanent structures shall be installed, and no equipment shall be permanently stored, on said
Property by the Village.

5. " The Village represents that any plans and specifications for the repair work have or
will be approved prior to work being completed and that notice of the commencement of said work
shall be provided to the San Miguels in advance of same.

6. The Village agrees to clean and restore the area in question located on the Property
as depicted in Exhibit A, so as to maintain an aesthetically pleasing appearance following the
completion of the repair and restoration work.

7. The Village hereby agrees to defend, indemnify and hold the San Miguels harmless
from any and all loss, cost, damage or expense, including attorneys’ fees, resulting from any claims
or demands for loss or damage to property or for bodily injury or death to any person to the extent
the same are caused by the Village or arise out of the work being performed by the Village use of
the Property pursuant to this License.

8. This License Agreement shall remain valid and in effect until the work is completed
and approved by the Village or for a period of three (3) months from the date of execution,
whichever is less. This License Agreement may be extended by written agreement of the parties
for additional one (1) month term(s) to the extent needed to complete the repair and restoration
work, and such extensions shall not be unreasonably withheld. The Village may not sell, assign, or

sub-license this Agreement without the prior written consent of the San Miguels.



9. This Agreement shall be construed, enforced, and governed in all respects by the
laws of the State of Illinois, irrespective of choice of law principles or the fact that any Party is or
may become a resident or domiciliary of a different state or country.

10.  This License Agreement contains the entire agreement between the Parties and
cannot be modified except by a written instrument subsequently.

11.  This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed an original and all of which, when taken together, shall constitute one and the same
complete instrument. An electronic signature or scanned/emailed signature shall have the same

force and effect as an original signature.

[SIGNATURES ON NEXT PAGE]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this License Agreement as of the

last day and year written below.

THE SAN MIGUELS VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, ILLINOIS
Esequiel San Miguel Mayor
Dated: Dated:

Maria D. San Miguel

Dated:




EXHIBIT A TO LICENSE AGREEMENT

Map / Description of the Property



<= Robinson

June 19, 2025
To: Village of Glenwood
One Asselborn Way
Glenwood, IL 60425

Attn: Mayor and Village Board of Trustees, Village of Glenwood

RE: 24-R0541 - Village of Glenwood
2024 CDBG/MFT Street Resurfacing
CDBG #2406-019
MFT Section # 25-00058-00-RS

Dear Mayor and Village Board of Trustees

Per the direction of Mayor Toleda Hart and the Village Board of Trustees, Robinson Engineering prepared plans and
specifications for the subject project. The proposed improvements will consist of the removal of the existing roadway,
base repair as needed, drainage structure adjustment, curb and gutter and sidewalk replacement, parkway restoration
(topsoil & sodding), and repaving of the subject roadways. Below is a Iisting of the roadways to be improved.

Ro ove - 2 Locations
Tulip Drive ~ N. Pine Lane to N. EIm Street
Maple Drive - N. Oak Lane to Cottage Grove Avenue
Maple Court - Cul-De-Sac

Bid Opening Summary

A total of (3) three local prequalified contractors obtained bidding documents. The project was advertised in the IDOT
Bulletin on Thursday, June 5, 2025 and Thursday, June 12,2025, A total of (3) three local prequalified contractors
submitted a bid for the project. Sealed bids were received for the project at Village Hall up until 10:00AM local time
on Wednesday, June 18,2025. The Sealed Bids were opened in public and read aloud by the Village Clerk on,
Wednesday June 18, 2025, at 11:01 AM for the subject project

The bid results are as follows

As-Calculated Proposal Lowest Bid
Contractor As-Read Bid Bid Guarantee
Gallagher Asphalt Corporation — Thomton, IL $327,024.80 Same Bid Bond $327,024.80
K-Five Construction Corporation - Westmont, IL $352,742.55 Same Bid Bond
Davis Concrete Construction Corporation - Same
Monee, IL $372,233 95 Bid Bond
Engineer’s Fstimate $374,000 50

We have reviewed the bids and found them to be correct and in order, and we feel that the bid reflects the market
as it exists today, and the Village should not reasonably expect to get lower bids through rebidding. Therefore, we
recommend that the Village of Glenwood award the contract for the 2024 CDBG/MFT Street Resurfacing project
to the low bidder, Gallagher Asphalt Corporation, in the amount of Three Hundred Twenty Seven Thousand and
Twenty-Four Dollars and Eighty Cents ($327,024.80).

16133 LaSalle St, South Holland, IL 60473 | phone: (708) 331-6700 | fax (708) 331-3826 | www.reltd com



Page 2

A copy of an itemized tabulation of prices bid by all bidders for various pay items is enclosed herewith for your
reference and records.  If you have any questions or need additional infarmation, please contact me at your
convenience.

Respectfully Submitted,
Robinson Engineering, Ltd.

Brittany McPherson,
(708) 210-5686
Brittany.mcpherson(@reltd.com

\\sh-file01.corp.reltd.com\eng-proj\ 2020-202412024\24-R0541 GL\Bid Opening Results\_24-R0541 Award Recommendation Lelter docx

Encl. Bid Tabulation

17000 South Park Avenue, South Holland, 1 60473 | phone: (708) 331-6700 | fax: (708) 331-3826 | www.reltd com



Page 1 of 1

I
HOLLANDASPHAL Proposal

seRvVICES I NC

Phone: (708) 787-6803
kristy@hollandasphaltservices.com

To: Phone: 708- 878 - 0291 | Date:06/26/2025
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD Fax:
ONE ASSELBORN WAY
GLENWOOD, IL 60425 10b Name/Location
23 N WABASH GLENWOOD

REMOVAL OF ASBESTOS INCLUDES COOK COUNTY PERMIT.

DEMOLISH HOUSE AND GARAGE - HAUL DEBRIS OFF SITE.

REMOVE ALL CONCRETE WALLS, FLOORS, FOOTING AND HAUL OUT- FILL
IN BASEMENT WITH CLAY FILL - INSTALL 6” BLACK DIRT- COOK COUNTY
PERMIT $ $16,250.00

There is no hazardous waste or tank removal included in this bid.
Owner is responsible for utilities to be removed.

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a professional manner according to standard practices.
Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders and will
become an extra charge over and above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays are beyond our
control. Owner to carry fire, tornado and other necessary insurance. OQur workers are fully covered by Worker’s Compensation
Insurance. NOTE: This proposal may be withdrawn by this company if not accepted within 30 days.

Authorized Signature:

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL—The above prices, specifications, and conditions are satisfactory and hereby accepted. You are
authorized to do the work as specified. | understand that payment is due upon completion of the project and that I will be charged
an interest rate of 10% per month until the job is paid in full.

Signature:_ Date:

Signature: Date:
















_i

~ar-

(48 o,
RS v













lee Nauonal Bond Center

350 E. 96th Street
Mutual ndanspalis, Indisns 46200
T SURETY +1(888) 8442663 Faxc +1 (866) 5474883

Continuation Certificate

To be attached to and form a part of surety bond number 999180185 (the "Bond"), for General Contractor dated the 13th day of May,
2022, in the penal sum of 10,000.00 USD issued by The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company as surety (the "Surety”), on behalf of ROSE
REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT INCORPORATED as principal (the "Principal"), in favor of Village of Glenwood, as obligee (the
"Obligee").

The Suxety hereby certifies that this Bond is continued in full force and effect until the 13th day of May, 2026, subject to all covenants
and conditions of said Bond.

Said Bond has been continued in force upon the express condition that the full extent of the Surety's liability under said Bond, and this
and all continuations thereof, for any loss or series of losses occurring during the entire time the Surety remains on said Bond, shall in no
eveat, either individually or in the aggregate, exceed the penal sum of the Bond.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Surety has set its hand and seal this 11th day of Apail, 2025.

The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company
(Suzety)

Ty A Dol

Timothy A. Mikolajewski, Assistant Secretary

LMIC-3300 BukPrint



May 31, 2024

Unless the building is demolished, repaired,
or enclosed, and uniess any garbage, debris,

® and other hazardous, noxious, or unhealthy
substances or materials are removed so that

an immediate and continuing hazard to the
community no longer exists, then the building
may be demolished, repaired, or enclosed, or
any garbage, debris, and other hazardous,
noxious, or unhealthy substances or materials
may be removed, by the municipality.
Kevin A. Welsh
Fire Chief / Building Commissioner
® 1Asselborn Way, Glenwood, IL 60425
1-708-753-2440




